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ADDENDUM 6 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Bid Clerk/Buyer   
 
Date:  March 29, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-002, Medical Supplies for the County of El Paso 
 

The Purchasing Department received a question relating to the above referenced proposal.   
Please respond to the following questions: 

 
Questions and Clarifications on Medical Supplies for the County of El Paso 

 
1. At the top of page #7 there are 3 items that are not on the itemized list.  Is it part of 

the bid or would it be a separate one?  Yes 
 
 

a) 52 - First Aid Medical Cabinets (Metal or Plastic)? 
Both metal and plastic. 

 
 b)  5 - Small First Aid Medical Boxes for the cars (Constables) (What size)? 
  9 ½” x 6 ¾” x 2 ¾” 
   
      c)        4 – Soft sided Medical First Aid Bags (What size)? 
  11” x ½” bag  7 ½ x 7 ½ 
 
 
  2.   Item #2  Industrial first aids cabinet 4- shelf, filled cabinet (Plastic or Metal)? 

            Both Plastic and Metal. 
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  3.   Item #10 Will you accept 2x10 yards instead of 2x5 yards on the white tape? 
   Yes.  
 
 
  4.   Item #26 Do you need both sterile and non-sterile.  Do you want all 3 sizes? Are                       
                          the sizes 2x2, 3x3, 4x4? 
   Yes-both sterile and non-sterile. Yes all 3 sizes. Yes 2x2, 3x3, 4x4 are the   
   Sizes   

 
   5.  Item #40 What are the ingredients for Congest-Aid decongestant? 
    
 
   Ingredient    % 

          Phenylephrine 
   Hydrochloride   <5 
   Cellulose   20-40 
   Amorphous Silica  10-20 
   Other Nonhazardous 
   Ingredients   30-40 

 
    
   6.  Item #42 What are the ingredients for Histonel-fort multi-symptom Cold tablets? 
 
     Ingredient    % 
 

   Acetaminophen  55-65 
   Gualifenesin   15-20 
   Phenylephrine 
      Hydorcloride   <5 
   Cellulose 
   Other Nonhazardous  <5 
   Ingredients   15-25 

 
   7.  Item #49 Is this a tourniquet?  Please explain. 
      
   No, It is large multi-compress bandage. 
  
   8.  Item #50  Do you want all 3 types of gloves?  So you want all 3 types in both sizes?     
                          If so, do we need to break it down to items 50 (a), (b), (c)?   
    
   Yes. All gloves are powder-free:  
    

   Gloves  Size     
   Vinyl  large and extra large 
   Latex  large and extra large 
   Nitrile  large and extra large 
   


